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December 8, 1993

Chris Weiss, P.E.

C.L. Weiss Engineering
P.0.Box 97

Sandia Park, N.M. 87047

RE: ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION FOR AIRBORNE (N=15/D1A5) .
RECEIVED NOVEMBER 29, 1993 FOR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY APPROVAL
STAMPED & DATED 11-22-93

Dear Mr. Weiss:

Based on the information included in the submittal referenced above, City
Hydrology releases a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy for this project.

If I can be of further assistance, You may contact me at 768-2727.

Sincerely, /

John P. Curtin, P.E.
Civil Engineer/Hydrology

xc: Alan Martinez

WPHYD/7573/jpc

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Walter H. Nickerson, Jr., P.E. ENGINEERING GROUP Telephone (505) 768-2500
Assistant Director Public Works
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March 30, 1995

James Topmiller
Bohannan-Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: AIRPORT TECHNICAL CENTER EAST (N15-D1) BORROW SITE
FOR SUNPORT PROJECT.

The following are City Hydrology's comments on your grading
permit request. Given that this grading permit request is for a
borrow pit for the Sunport project, which is not typical of
development grading permit requests, I solicited comments from
Loren Meinz for EPA requirements.

. The contractor must file a "Notice of Intent" (NOI) for
construction activity with E.P.A. and must have an
appropriate pollution prevention plan. See typical
detalls in the Sunport Construction Plans for level of
detall expected. The pollution prevention plan must
address on-site disiltation ponds and must be
malntained during construction and after construction
until the vegetation has established. (NOI application
attached) .

¢ Provide existing and proposed ortho-topo map with
horizontal and vertical control.

¢ Provide construction schedule for the borrow pit
operation and the anticipated completion of final
grading.

. Include with your resubmittal the calculations for the

identified flow rates.

o Follow Section 1012 of the City Standard Specification
and/or specific requirements addressed in the Topsoil
Disturbance Permit.

o Coordinate with and address concerns of all City,
County, State and Federal Agencies involved with the
Sunport Project and provide confirmation that such has
been done.
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Page 2

° All requirements, etc. on Sunport now apply to this
project.

If you have any questions, contact me at 768-2668.

Sincerely,

"

Fred J. A
City Hydrologist

C: Dan Hogan
Dave . Harmon
Russell Givler
LLoren Meinz

Larry Caudill
File
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May 3, 1995

James Topmiller
Bohannan-Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: REVISED GRADING PLAN FOR AIRPORT TECHNICAL CENTER EAST
(N15-D1) ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED 4/18/95.

Dear Mr. Topmiller:

Based on the information provided on your April 21, 1995
resubmittal, the above referenced site 1s approved for Grading.

Please be advised that 1t will be the contractor's responsibility
to continue maintenance on the proposed desilting pond and run-
down at tthe southwest corner of the property.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me
at 768-2667.

Sincerely,

E5z2rien ] 1V In{)"

Bernie J.¥YMontoya, CE
Engineering Associate

BJdM/d1l
C: Andrew Garcia
Larry Caudill
CFillekw,

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




CITY OF

Albuquerque

Public Works Department
May 30, 1997

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor Robert E. Gurulé, Director

James Topmuller
Bohannan Huston, Inc.

7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: Drainage Plan for Airport Technical Center East (N15-D1) Received May 6, 1997

Dear Mr. Topmuller:

Based on the information provided on your May 5, 1997 submittal, the above referenced site 1s
approved for grading.

Please be advise that it will be the owner’s responsibility to continue maintenance on the proposed
distilling pond, erosion control measures, and rundown.

If you have any questions please call me at 924-3934.

Sincerely,

7

Carlos A. Montoya
Project Manager
c. Andrew Garcia
File

Good tor You., Alhuquerquc!
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